

ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY

**Fire and Police Service Retirement Plans - Transfer of Service Credit**

FOR the purpose of amending the Fire and Police Service Retirement Plans; defining certain terms; providing for the transfer of service credit under State law in those plans; limiting the use of transferred service credit; creating a certain "window" for transfer of service credit; establishing eligibility for the transfer of service credit; establishing certain conditions for the transfer of service credit; establishing the date of transfer from a previous system; requiring the plan administrator to notify employees; providing for the effect on benefits of a transfer of service credit; providing for the retroactive application of the Ordinance; and generally relating to the transfer of service credit under the Fire and Police Service Retirement Plans.

BY adding:

Article 7, §§ 4-101(m) and (q); 4-202(e), (f), and (g); 4-202.1; 4-202.2; 4-202.3; 5-101(k) and (o); 5-202(e), (f), and (g); 5-202.1; 5-202.2; and 5-202.3  
Anne Arundel County Code (1985, as amended)

BY renumbering:

Article 7, §§ 4-101(m), (n), and (o) (as amended by Bill No. 42-00); and §§ 5-101(k) and (l) to be §§ 4-101(n), (o), and (p); and §§ 5-101(l) and (m), respectively  
Anne Arundel County Code (1985, as amended)

[Effective Date February 23, 2001]

---

**Bill No. 73-00**

AN ORDINANCE concerning:

**Stormwater Management - Waivers**

FOR the purpose of requiring a person who requests a waiver of stormwater management requirements to submit certain information; providing that decisions on requests for waivers may be appealed to the County Board of Appeals; requiring public ~~hearings~~ meetings before waivers are granted; requiring the ~~Planning and Zoning Officer~~ Director of Inspections and Permits to provide certain information to the Director of Community Services; providing for notice of waiver requests to community associations and certain property owners; providing for newspaper advertisement of the public ~~hearings~~ meetings; requiring the person requesting a waiver to pay the costs of all notices; requiring readvertisement and payment of costs for rescheduled public ~~hearings~~ meetings; allowing certain testimony at the public ~~hearings~~ meetings; providing for notification of decisions on waiver requests to certain individuals who attend the public ~~hearings~~ meetings; providing that public ~~hearings~~ meetings are not required before denials of waivers; providing for the application of this Ordinance; and generally relating to the procedures for granting waivers of stormwater management requirements.